
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ALL OFFERORS: 
 

Reference:   Request for Proposal: RFP# 10918MG 
 

Commodity: Promotional Items 
 
Dated:  April 6, 2016 

 
All offerors are required to acknowledge all RFP addenda in their proposals. 
 

The above solicitation is hereby changed to read or clarified by the following: 
 

In order to facilitate proper evaluation of Minority-owned, women-owned and 
small business participation the following clause is hereby added to the Specific 
Proposal Requirements [Please note: In order to be considered a SWaM business, 

the firm must be certified through the Virginia Department of Small Business 
and Supplier Diversity (SBSD)]: 
 

Provide a detailed description of participation of minority-owned, 

woman-owned, and small businesses in the performance of this 

Contract through subcontracting programs.  Information regarding 

actual dollars forecasted to be spent, percentage of total Contract to 

be dedicated to SWaM companies, and a list of SWaM firms to be 

employed on this project shall be submitted as part of this plan.   

 

1st Round of Questions and Answers 
 

1.  Q:  Can we bid on part of the items? 

 A:  The purpose of this Request for Proposal (RFP) is establish a contract 

with multiple vendors so that the Lottery may order premium and 

promotional items for special events.  The items selected to price out 

represent a typical order for the Lottery.  The Lottery is not currently 

ordering any items.  As for the sample items, the Lottery is requesting, 

this is to help evaluate the quality of items which the Lottery 

frequently orders.  As such, Offerors are not submitting a bid, but a 

proposal to demonstrate to the Lottery that they have the ability to 

meet the requirements outlined in the RFP.  Offerors may submit a 

proposal any way they choose as long as they meet the requirements 

outlined in the RFP. 

  



 

2.  Q:  1.)  "Hanes Beefy T's"  

                                a)  what color are the tee shirts? 

                                b)  what color(s) is the imprint? 

                                c) what is the size and location of the imprint? 

 

                2).  "Fleece Jackets" 

                                a)  what color are the jackets? 

                                b)  what color(s) is the imprint? 

                                c) what is the size and location of the imprint? 

 

                3).  "Staff Shirts" 

                                a)  what color are the high quality shirts? 

                                b)  what material are the shirts (ie; cotton, polyester or 

blend)?  

                                c)  what color(s) is the imprint? 

                                d) what is the size and location of the imprint? 

                                f)  Is the imprint embroidered or screened? 

 

                4).  "Snap Back Baseball caps" 

                                a)  what color are the caps? 

                                b)  what color(s) is the imprint? 

                                c) what is the size and location of the imprint? 

                                d)  is the imprint embroidered or screened? 

 



                5).  "Mint Tins" 

                                a)  how many colors imprinted on the tins? 

                6).  "Lip Balm" 

a) how many colors imprinted on the lip balms? 

A:  Please note that the Lottery is not currently ordering any items.  

Please see Question #1.  Since we are only asking for samples to evaluate 

quality of merchandise, any color for the above products is acceptable. 

 

 

3. Q:  Mike, would we have the option to price out ONLY lip balms?  Or are 

we obligated, if we choose to bid, to price out all items?  

 

A:  Please see the answer to Question #1. 

 

 

4. Q:  Where can I find the attachment "Virginia Lottery Graphics 

Standards", as described in the quote? 

 

A:  Attached to this Addendum. 

 

 

5. Q:  For this quote, are the T-shirts printed full front only? or left chest & 

full back? how many colors for each? 

 

A:  There is no requirement for actual shirts.  Offeror shall provide a 

sample of a T-shirt with no prints on the shirt.  A sample of any color is 

allowable. 

 

 

6. Q:  Where are the jackets embroidered? left/right chest? full back? both? 

what size is the embroidery? 

 

A:  There is no requirement for jackets, only the ability to provide them 

when an order is placed.  For the pricing requirement outlined in the 

RFP, please use embroidered on the left chest. 

 
 



7. Q: How are the caps decorated, ink or embroidery? if ink, how many 

colors? how many locations are decorated, front/back/sides? 

 

A:  Please see Question #1.  For the pricing requirement outlined in the 

RFP, please use embroidered on the front. 

 

 

8. Q:  How many colors are the tumblers/mints/balm/scratchers to be 

printed in? 

 

A:  Please see Question #1.  Additionally, please see Attachment 1 to this 

addendum. 

 

 

9. Q: When is the due date for the finished items? 

 

A:  Please see Question #1.  When individual orders are placed expected 

due dates will be provided. 

 

 

10. Q:  Chestnut Hill brands have been discontinued. Please look at the 

following web sites for substitutes. The 1st one is from the company 

that carried Chestnut Hill. Both sites are very reputable companies and 

quality merchandise. 

 

www.4logowearables.com 

The fleece jackets that come in charcoal and black are: 78190 and 

88190. Also 88172 and 78172. (Companions-Men & ladies sizes) 

 

www.companycasuals.com 

J754 and L354 

Also look for companion sizes (matching ladies and men) 

 

A:  Brand equivalents are allowed.  Chestnut Hill was provided to give 

Offerors a better idea of what the Lottery is looking for.  If you are 

providing a brand equivalent, please denote that in your proposal. 

 

 

  

http://www.4logowearables.com/
http://www.companycasuals.com/


11. Q:  Regarding the LAT shirts-There are several. Please let me know 

which shirt you are interested in. I am thinking the 6901 (men ) or 

3507 or 3516 for ladies? 

 

A:  Is up to the Offeror to suggest options.  For pricing purposes please 

use 6901 (men) and 3587 (women) or equivalent. 

 

 

12. Q:  Is it possible to get pictures of caps, acrylic plastic tumblers-

mints,staff shirts,fleece jackets?    

 

A:  It is up to the Offerors to provide suggestions to the Lottery of what 

each Offeror is able to provide.   

 

 

13. Q:  You state high quality staff shirts-what specifications are you 

looking for? 

 

A:  The Lottery typically orders shirts to give away and shirts for staff 

members to wear while working special events.  Heavier duty, higher 

quality shirts required for staff members since they may wear them 

multiple times.  Please provide suggestions in your proposal. 

 

 

14. Q:  What weight do you want the fleece jackets to be? 

 

A:  8-10 ounces 

 
 

15. Q:  Most of the items listed on the bid list are not available as Made in 

North America. Are substitutes an option and should we make note of 

domestic vs. overseas? 

 

A:  The made in North America requirement remains in place.  Brand 

equivalents are allowable.   

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment One – Virginia Lottery Graphics Standards 



Our Color Palette
The Colors of “We’re Game”

Our Typography
Primary & Support Fonts (Corporate)

The familiar green and white Lottery palette has 
been updated to be brighter, fresher, warmer 
and friendlier — and includes a small but select 
cast of supporting colors. 

						               
Primary Color
• �PMS 360 is the primary color for Virginia Lottery 

(replacing our previous green, PMS 356).

						               
Secondary Palette
• �Our secondary palette consists of four distinct colors 

that complement our primary color and allow us to tell 
a more expansive and colorful brand story. Secondary 
colors also play specific roles, such as branding our 
game lines (i.e., Scratchers, FastPlay, Cash 5, etc.).

						               
Bridge Palette
• �Our bridge palette consists of three colors that can 

be used to accent our primary and secondary colors. 
Bridge palette colors are used sparingly compared to 
the others.

Our typography complements our brand voice. 
Although playful fonts will continue to be used 
in promotional materials, our two brand fonts will 
play important roles in all visual communication.

						               
Primary Font: Display & Tag Line

Century Gothic, Regular:
A a  B b  C c  D d  E e  F f  G g  H h  I i  J j  K k  L l  M m  N n 
O o  P p  Q q  R r  S s  T t  U u  V v  W w  X x  Y y  Z z 
1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  0    (and italicized)

Century Gothic, Bold:
A a  B b  C c  D d  E e  F f  G g  H h  I i  J j  K k  L l  M m  N n 
O o  P p  Q q  R r  S s  T t  U u  V v  W w  X xY y  Z z 
1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  0    (and italicized)

						               
Secondary Font: General Use

Myraid Pro, Light:
A a  B b  C c  D d  E e  F f  G g  H h  I i  J j  K k  L l  M m  N n  O o  P p  Q q  R r 
S s  T t  U u  V v  W w  X x  Y y  Z z  1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  0       (and italicized )

Myriad Pro, Regular:
A a  B b  C c  D d  E e  F f  G g  H h  I i  J j  K k  L l  M m  N n  O o  P p  Q q  R r   
S s  T t  U u  V v  W w X x  Y y  Z z  1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  0      (and italicized )

Myriad Pro, Semibold:
A a  B b  C c  D d  E e  F f  G g  H h  I i  J j  K k  L l  M m  N n  O o  P p  Q q  R r 
S s  T t  U u  V v  W w  X x  Y y  Z z  1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  0     (and italicized )

Myriad Pro, Bold:
A a  B b  C c  D d  E e  F f  G g  H h  I i  J j  K k  L l M m  N n  O o  P p  Q q  R r 
S s  T t  U u  V v  W w  X x  Y y  Z z  1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  0     (and italicized )

						               
Secondary Font: Legal Type, Limited Space, Etc.

Myriad Pro, Light Condensed:
A a  B b  C c  D d  E e  F f  G g  H h  I i  J j  Kk  L l  M m  N n  O o  P p  Q q  R r  S s  T t  U u  V v  W w 
X x  Y y  Z z  1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  0	 ( and italicized )

Myriad Pro, Regular Condensed:
A a  B b  C c  D d  E e  F f  G g  H h  I i  J j  K k  L l  M m  N n  O o  P p  Q q  R r  S s  T t  U u  V v  W w 
X x  Y y  Z z  1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  0	 ( and italicized )

Myriad Pro, Semibold Condensed:
A a  B b  C c  D d  E e  F f  G g  H h  I i  J j  K k  L l  M m  N n  O o  P p  Q q  R r  S s  T t  U u  V v  W w  
X x  Y y  Z z 1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  0	 ( and italicized )

Myriad Pro, Bold Condensed:
A a  B b  C c  D d  E e  F f  G g  H h  I i  J j  K k  L l  M m  N n  O o  P p  Q q  R r  S s  T t  U u  V v  W w 
X x  Y y  Z z  1  2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  0	 ( and italicized )

PMS 360 White

PMS 360
c63  m0  y84  k0
r82  g174  b86
hex: 52ae56

PMS 356
c91  m4  y100  k25
r0  g119  b48
hex: 007730

PMS 7462
c100  m53  y2  k16
r0  g182  b139
hex: 00528b

PMS 483
c21  m80  y81  k69
r76  g27  b16
hex: 4c1b10

PMS 2985
c60  m0  y3  k0
r48  g188  b231
hex: 30bce6

PMS 1225
c0  m19  y79  k0
r251  g194  b73
hex: fcc249

PMS 2655
c54  m61  y0  k0
r124  g98  b159
hex: 7c629f

PMS 485
c0  m95  y100  k0
r224  g52  b22
hex: e03416
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Our logo is available in a variety of standard 
layouts including. Shown here are the preferred/
default layouts that include the Lucky Fingers logo 
and “We’re Game” tag line.

						               
Standalone Logo (no Tag Line)
•  �Note: Unless otherwise specified, the Lucky Fingers 

logo should always include a registartion mark (®).

						               
Logo with Tag Line
•  �Note: Century Gothic Regular is the preferred font for 

the tag line, but it can also appear in Century Gothic 
Bold if necessary for a particular application.

•  �HORIZONTAL

						               
•  �STACKED

						               
•  �NARROW-STACKED

Our logo occasionally appears with other 
elements, like our url or name, “Virginia Lottery.” 
However, such instances are very limited and 
must be approved prior to use.

						               
Logos with Tag Line & URL (Stacked Sample Shown)
•  �Versions of our logos have been created that incorprate 

our url in specific locations. Use of these logos is subject 
to review and must be approved. 

						               
Logos with Lottery Name  (Stacked Sample Shown)
•  �Versions of our logos have been created that incorprate 

our name, “Virginia Lottery.” Use of these logos is subject 
to review and must be approved (see note below).  

We’ve invested a lot in our new brand, so we 
always want it looking its best. By avoiding a few 
simple, image-distorting “DON’TS” (below), we’ll 
always have our “We’re Game” face on.
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“Gloss Color” “Flat Color”

Our Logo & Tag Line
Out with the Old, in with the New Preferred Layouts & Lockups Alternate & Limited Use Logos General Logo “Don’ts”

One of the most celebrated  brands in the region, 
the Virginia Lottery’s “Lucky Fingers” logo has 
been carefully updated and refined, infusing its 
classic character with contemporary style.

						               
IMPORTANT! Compare the old Lucky Fingers logo (left)  
to our new logo (right). With our new brand in place, all 
logos should look like the new ones shown in this guide.

						               

1. �“Lucky Fingers”
Our most recognized spokesman serves as our seal of  
approval and sign of pride on everything we do. 

2. Registered Mark (®)
The registered mark is like a little legal guard dog 
protecting our logo. Its position is set and it should 
always appear with our logo UNLESS shown with the 
“Virginia Lottery” name.

3. Tag Line
Our tag line doesn’t always appear with our logo, but it 
usually does — especially in consumer-facing materials.  
Our tag line uses the font Century Gothic Regular set in all 
lowercase and is locked in position with the logo.
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Our logo with the “Virginia Lottery” name is 
intended ONLY for official, internal, legislative 
or other non-consumer-directed materials 
(i.e., not for player marketing/POS). !
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Unless also accompanied by a fully visible logo,
DON’T over-crop our logo to the point of unrecognizability

DON’T place our logo atop complex patterns or images

DON’T use unapproved fonts for our tag line or url

DON’T squeeze, skew, stretch or otherwise deform our logo

DON’T arbitrarily tilt or slant our logo

we’re game
	     valottery.com 
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If you ever have a question, need more information on our logos with “Virginia Lottery” name or logos with URLs, you can reach 
out to Gwen Dean, Jill Vaughan or John Miutz.


